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RE: Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Docket No. 020277-GU 
Our File No. 37019.02 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, this will 
confirm agreement with Staff that our Request for Extension of Time, (in the Summary 
Status Report on Merchant Function Exit filed in the above docket) is unnecessary at 
this time and should be considered withdrawn. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call. 

Sincerely , 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY LLP 

vWayne L. Schiefelbein 
Of Counsel 


